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Deadline: March 15, 2021

New Applicant RFP   

[bookmark: _heading=h.z337ya]This form is for applicants that are not current DRF/DRAF grantees. If you are a current DRF/DRAF grantee and have not received the current grantee application via email, please contact grants@disabilityrightsfund.org

New Applicant Checklist

APPLICATION FORM – including the following sections:
__ Section 1: Grant Type
__ Section 2: Applicant Organization Information
__ Section 3: Proposed Project Information
__ Section 4: Financial Information
__ Section 5: References
__ Section 6: Authorization

ATTACHMENTS – ALL APPLICANTS (relevant templates are available here)
__ Budget worksheet, containing: 
	__ Applicant’s organizational budget (or that of fiscal sponsor, if applicable) for current and previous financial year, including information on funding from other donors 
		__Proposed project budget 
__ Applicant’s legal registration (or that of fiscal sponsor, if applicable) 
__  Applicant’s incorporation documents, constitution, or bylaws (or those of fiscal sponsor, if applicable)
__ Applicant’s most recent organizational financial audit or review (if available)
__ Applicant’s financial policies/procedures/manuals (or those of fiscal sponsor, if applicable)
__ Applicant’s Child Protection Policy (if available) 
__ Applicant’s Preventing Sexual Exploitation, Abuse, and Harassment (PSEAH) Policy (if available)

ADDITIONAL MATERIALS: COALITIONS – to be submitted by all Mid-Level and National Coalition applicants:
__ Coalition Partner Information Form – to be completed by each Coalition partner organization
__ Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) – between Coalition partners 

ADDITIONAL MATERIALS: FISCAL SPONSORS – to be submitted by all applicants working with a fiscal sponsor:
__ Fiscal Sponsor Information Form  – to be completed by the fiscal sponsor organization
__ Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) – between applicant and fiscal sponsor


New Applicant RFP Form
Before completing this application, please read the Guidelines for Grantseekers,
Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ), and Glossary of Terms

I. Grant Type  
Based on the descriptions of DRF/DRAF funding streams (Small Grant, Mid-Level Coalition, and National Coalition) detailed in the Guidelines for Grantseekers, please indicate the type of grant you are seeking by deleting the two options below that do not apply. 

· Small Grant
· Mid-Level Coalition Grant
· National Coalition Grant

II. About Your Organization

2A. Organizational Background 
1. Legal Name of Organization (and acronym): 
2. Organization Mailing Address:	
3. Organization Telephone: 
4. Organization Email:
5. Website (if any):
6. Social media links (if any): 
7. Year Founded:
8. Location(s) of Operation: 
9. Partners (if any):
10. Network Memberships (if any):
11. What is your organization’s mission? 

12. What are your organization’s core programs, and recent activities (last 2 years)?

13. Has your organization previously received DRF/DRAF support? If yes, please list the grant year(s) and describe the results of your DRF/DRAF project(s). If no, please describe your organization’s efforts and achievements advocating for the rights of persons with disabilities).

14. Does your organization have by-laws? If yes, please include in your application submission.

15. Is your organization legally registered, and able to receive funds from the United States? If yes, please complete 16-19 below. If no, you must have a fiscal sponsor and that organization must complete the “Fiscal Sponsor Form” (to be included in your application submission).

16. Legal Registration Number:
17. Registration Authority:
18. Registration Year:
19. Registration Expiration Date:

2B. Organization Contact Person’s Information:
1. Full Name:
2. Designation (Mr. Mrs. Ms.):
3. Email:
4. Job Title:
5. Mobile Number (and WhatsApp, if different):
6. Skype Username:

2C. Project Contact Person’s Information (complete section if different from organization contact person):
1. Full Name:
2. Designation (Mr. Mrs. Ms.):
3. Email:
4. Job Title:
5. Mobile Number (and WhatsApp, if different):
6. Skype Username:

2D. Demographics
Applicant Organization’s Constituency
In the table below, column one lists the various constituency groups. Column two heading states, “in the organization” and column three heading states, “in the project”. Please type “X” in columns two and/or three if the constituency group is represented in your organization and/or the proposed project. 
	Groups Represented
	In the organization
	In the project 

	Cross-disability groups
	
	

	Persons with physical disabilities
	
	

	Persons with sensory impairments
	
	

	Persons with psychosocial disabilities
	
	

	Persons with intellectual disabilities
	
	

	Women and girls with disabilities
	
	

	Youth with disabilities
	
	

	LGBTI persons with disabilities
	
	

	Indigenous persons with disabilities
	
	

	Other marginalized[footnoteRef:1] groups (e.g., little people, persons with albinism, persons with deafblindness, persons with disabilities living with HIV/AIDS, refugees with disabilities) – please specify: [1:  “Marginalized” refers to women with disabilities, children and young people with disabilities, people with psychosocial disabilities, people with intellectual disabilities, people with albinism, little people, Deafblind and other specific impairment groups identified as marginalized in a target country.] 

	
	

	Parents of persons with disabilities
	
	



Applicant Organization’s Composition
In the table below, column one lists groups of people involved in the organization (board staff, and members). In columns 2-7, please type the number of people in each gender identity category.
	Groups Involved
	Women with disabilities
	Women without disabilities
	Men with disabilities
	Men without disabilities
	Non-binary people with disabilities
	Non-binary people without disabilities

	Board members
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Full-time paid staff
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Part-time paid staff
	  
	
	
	
	
	

	Organizational Members (if any)
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Individual Members (if any)
	  
	
	
	
	
	



2E. Applicant Organization’s Governance and Policies
1. How often are board meetings held each year?
2. Are there any relationships amongst your organization’s board and/or staff (i.e. immediate family members, spouses, related by marriage or adoption, etc.)? If yes, include names, titles, and relationships.

3. Are any members of your organization’s board of directors / governance employed by the organization? If yes, please include names and titles.

4. Are any members of your organization’s board or staff in or campaigning for public office? If yes, please explain.
 
5. Have any members of the organization’s board or staff ever been accused or convicted of any violation (such as fraud, financial mismanagement, child abuse, sexual misconduct)? If yes, please explain.

6. Does your organization have the policies below? If yes, submit with your application. Note that PSEAH and CP Policies are required of all grantees on timelines to be shared in award notifications.
__ Preventing Sexual Exploitation, Abuse & Harassment (PSEAH) Policy: 
__ Child Protection (CP) Policy:
__ COVID-19 Workplace Policy/Procedure: 

7. Has your organization developed any other policies, procedures, or plans (e.g. Human Resources Policy, Gender Guidelines, Strategic Plan, Anti-Fraud or Anti-Bribery Policy, Code of Ethics, Whistleblower Policy, etc.)? If yes, please list. 

2F. Applicant Organization’s Key Personnel
The table below has four columns: name, role(s) inside the organization, role(s) outside the organization, and contact details. Please complete a row for every person in your organization whose responsibilities involve management or oversight of finances and/or programs. Include relevant staff, volunteers, and all members of the Board of Directors or other governing body. Add more rows as needed.
	Full Name
	Role in the Organization
(e.g. Program Manager, Board Treasurer)
	Role(s) outside the Organization
(e.g. Minister of Social Affairs, Board Chair of National Blind Union)
	Contact Details
(email, phone, and WhatsApp or Skype)

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	



III. About Your Proposed Project

3A. Proposed Project Overview
1. Location(s) of project (Place an “X” to the left of the locations where project activities would be implemented)
__ National Scope (multiple locations)
__ Capital
__ Urban (outside of capital)
__ Rural

2. Budget
· Total project budget: USD $
· Amount requested from DRF/DRAF: USD $
· Amount requested from other donors (if any): USD $

3. Priority Area (Refer to the Guidelines for descriptions and examples. Place an “X” to the left of the priority area most relevant to your proposed project.) 
__ Promoting gender equality and SOGIESC diversity
__ Advancing achievement of Global Disability Summit (GDS18) commitments and/or advocating for GDS22 commitments
__ Advocating for ratification of the CRPD and/or the Optional Protocol (where not ratified), or other international or regional treaties relevant to the rights of PWDs 
__ Increasing DPO capacity to participate in advocacy and decision-making processes regarding development and rights (including processes related to COVID-19)
__ Promoting inclusion of persons with disabilities government programs - such as education, health, or justice - and in budget planning and implementation (including programs and budgets related to COVID-19)
__ Ensuring that development processes and mechanisms (planning, implementing, and monitoring the SDGs) are inclusive and use the CRPD as a guiding document 
__ Advocating for passage or amendment of specific legislation or policies  to accord with the CRPD (including legislation or policies related to COVID-19 response) 
__ Advocating for inclusive budgeting or regulations to implement new or amended legislation or policies (including those related to COVID-19) 
__ Producing and/or following up on Alternative Reports to the CRPD Committee and other human rights treaty bodies 
__ Advocating to ensure inclusion of a disability perspective in governmental implementation and/or monitoring of the CRPD

4. Alignment with CRPD, SDGs, and GDS18 (Note that all projects must be aligned with CRPD.)
· Please list the relevant CRPD Article(s) your project addresses (e.g. 13: Access to Justice):

· Please list the relevant SDG(s) your project addresses (e.g. 4: Quality Education):

· If your government made Global Disability Summit (GDS18) commitments, please list those that are relevant to the proposed project (e.g. Elimination of stigma):

3B. Proposed Project Description
1. What is the problem or issue you want to address? Note: Include any relevant data or references.

2. What specific change do you want to see at the end of this project, and why?

3. What steps or actions would help you influence the change you want to see?

4. Which of these steps or actions do you want funding for right now? 

5. Why is it important to take these steps or actions right now? For example: The government is reviewing implementation of the national disability act; district budget planning is underway; a municipal COVID-19 task force is developing, etc.

6. Why is your organization well suited to implement this project? For example: knowledge of the community and/or issues targeted, access to decision-makers, advocacy capacity to drive change, etc.

7. Who will benefit from your project? Please specify the number, genders, impairment groups, and geographic locations of beneficiaries.

8. How will you ensure diverse participation and inclusion of marginalized groups in project leadership, decision making, and implementation?

9. How does your project address the impacts of COVID-19 on the lives of persons with disabilities? 

10. How is your project aligned with the DRF/DRAF priority area you selected?

11. How many staff will you need for the project? How many of them will be persons with disabilities? Will you need to hire staff for this project?

12. What are the challenges you anticipate in carrying out this project? How might you address them?

13. Please describe any technical assistance (TA) required by this project. What is the TA expected to achieve?

14. How will you continue the work of this project once the funding has ended?

3C. Proposed Project Objectives and Activities 
Please list your project Objectives, and use the first column in the table below each Objective to list the Activities intended to fulfill that Objective. For each Activity, list the Target Audience in the second column, and estimated Timeframe for implementation in the third column. Two examples are included below. 

EXAMPLE [Project Objective]
Objective 1: Within the next 6 months, we will collect baseline data for an advocacy campaign for more inclusive, accessible elections at district level.
	ACTIVITIES
	TARGET AUDIENCE 
	TIMEFRAME

	1a:  Work with a technical assistance provider to facilitate a training on rights-based data collection and analysis
	Board, staff, members, survey enumerators
	Quarter 1 of project

	1b: Partner with Twaweza to host 2 webinars on inclusive political participation 
	Board, staff, advisors, Twaweza East Africa 
	Quarter 1 of project

	1c: Conduct a baseline survey to collect disaggregated data on voter registration among PWDs in 3 districts
	PWDs of voting age in 3 districts (at least 50% women)
	Quarter 2 of project



EXAMPLE [DPO Strengthening[footnoteRef:2] Objective] [2:  Depending on specific organizational needs, DPO Strengthening funds can be recommended to build DPO capacities in areas such as safeguarding, financial management, governance, resource mobilization, and diversity.] 

Objective 2: Within the next 12 months, we will develop and implement a safeguarding framework.
	ACTIVITIES
	TARGET AUDIENCE 
	TIMEFRAME

	1a: Work with a consultant to learn about safeguarding, and develop CP and PSEAH Policies
	Board, staff
	Quarter 1 of project

	1b: Hold a workshop with board and staff to review the policies and develop implementation plans
	Board, staff
	Quarter 2 of project

	1c: Hold a training on CP and PSEAH policy implementation
	Board, staff, volunteers
	Quarter 3



Objective 1: 
	ACTIVITIES
	TARGET AUDIENCE 
	TIMEFRAME

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	



Objective 2: 
	ACTIVITIES
	TARGET AUDIENCE 
	TIMEFRAME

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	



Objective 3: 
	ACTIVITIES
	TARGET AUDIENCE 
	TIMEFRAME

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	



Objective 4: 
	ACTIVITIES
	TARGET AUDIENCE 
	TIMEFRAME

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	



IV. Financial Information
Please answer the below questions regarding your organizational finances. In the Budget Worksheet available here, please provide the project budget (Tab 1) as well as your organization’s current year budget (Tab 2) and previous year budget (Tab 3). See the worksheet for additional instructions.

1. Does your current funding cover operational costs (rent, salaries, etc.)? Please note sources (grants, dues, etc) and include any governmental sources of income.

2. If the ORGANIZATION receives grants from other donors, please describe how the funds are managed. Include details about financial management, oversight, and procedures. If your organization has never received a grant, please outline how you plan to successfully manage grant funds.

3. If the proposed PROJECT has additional donors outside of DRF/DRAF, please briefly describe the process of managing multiple funding sources for a single project. 

4. Who is designated with financial management responsibilities at your organization from staff and/or board? Please describe the nature of their responsibilities. If your organization does not have someone with these responsibilities, please describe how finances will be managed.

5. Please describe the types of financial manuals/policies/protocol documents in use at your organization (or your fiscal sponsor, if applicable).

6. Please describe the types of financial records your organization maintains, regardless of fiscal sponsorship. Examples include: cash book detailing transactions and cash in hand; supporting documentation, receipts, and invoices for all purchases; records of bank reconciliations. 

7. Are your accounts independently audited? If yes, please note how often your accounts are independently audited, and the date of your most recent audit. If no, please explain why your accounts are not independently audited.

V. References
Please provide information for two references from outside your organization.

Reference #1 
Full Name:
Designation (Mr. Mrs. Ms.):
Email:
Job Title:
Organization:
Mobile Number (and WhatsApp if different):
How long has the reference known the applicant? 
Please describe the reference’s relationship with the applicant (e.g. we worked together as implementing partners on a 2-year grant project, “Inclusive Livelihood Development in Northern Nigeria,” funded by UNDP).

Reference #2 
Full Name:
Designation (Mr. Mrs. Ms.):
Email:
Job Title:
Organization:
Mobile Number (and WhatsApp if different):
How long has the reference known the applicant?
Please describe the reference’s relationship with the applicant.

VI.  Authorization
The contact person below, by submitting this application, hereby declares that:

__ The organization completing this form is directly responsible for the preparation, management, and implementation of the project.
__ All information contained in this form has been prepared and agreed upon in consultation with those involved in carrying out the project.
__ The information contained in this form is accurate and truthful.

Signature:

Name:
Position / Title:
Organization:
Date:

[bookmark: _heading=h.44sinio]How did you hear about this Request for Proposals?

VII. APPLICATION SUBMISSION 
Send your completed application and attachments to grants@disabilityrightsfund.org by midnight (your time) on March 15, 2021. Within the subject line, include the applicant’s country and organization name. (For example: Nigeria - Youth with Disabilities Organization.) Applicants will receive an email confirmation upon receipt of application. Award notifications will be sent shortly after DRF/DRAF Grantmaking Committee meetings in June 2021.
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